

MARCO PETOLICCHIO

Dept. of Romance Languages, Filozofická Fakulta
Palacký University | Křížkovského 512/10, 779 00 Olomouc (CZ)

+39 328 95 94 722
marco.petolicchio@gmail.com
marcopetolicchio.com

linkedin.com/in/marcopetolicchio
upol.academia.edu/MarcoPetolicchio
github.com/p-marco
orcid.org/0000-0001-7017-7862

Born in Rome on 1989, I have discussed a Master Thesis in General Linguistics. During my formation I have attended courses in communication, SEO writing, digital marketing, and programming, which have enhanced my computational skills. My research interests span between syntax theories and digital humanities.

EXPERIENCE

2017 – PRESENT
LECTURER FOR ITALIAN COURSES
UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI

2014
ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN
SAPIENZA UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA

2017 – PRESENT
ITALIAN LECTURER
TRANSPERFECT LANGUAGE SCHOOL

2013
CATALOGING MEDIEVAL MANUSCRIPTS
ACCADEMIA DEI LINCEI

EDUCATION

2017 – PRESENT
PHD, ITALIAN LINGUISTICS
UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI

2014 **MA, LINGUISTICS** (with honors)
2012 **BA, ROMANCE PHILOLOGY**
SAPIENZA UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA

LEARNING

2017
EASTERN GENERATIVE GRAMMAR
UNIVERZITA PALACKÉHO V OLOMOUCI

2016
OOP IN PHP @ EDUONIX LTD.
ECCELLENZE IN DIGITALE @ GOOGLE INC.

SKILLS

HARD SKILLS
DISTRIBUTED WORKFLOWS
LANGUAGE ANALYSES
LINGUISTIC THEORIES

SOFT SKILLS
ANALYTIC THINKING
PROBLEM SOLVING ABILITIES
TEAMWORK

INFORMATICS
CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
DIGITAL TYPESETTING
MARKUP LANGUAGES
OFFICE SUITES
SCRIPTING AND PROGRAMMING
SEO WRITING
WEB DEVELOPMENT
WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT

LANGUAGES
ITALIAN (NATIVE)
ENGLISH (WORKING PROFICIENCY)
CZECH (BASIC)
STUDIED: FINNISH, HITTITE, LATIN, OLD FRENCH, PROVENÇAL

OTHER ABILITIES
MUSIC, WOODWORKING

EXPERTISE

COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS
LANGUAGE ACQUISITION
SYNTAX THEORY

INTERESTS

HUMAN – DIGITAL INTERACTION
MODELS OF COGNITION
STUDY OF LANGUAGE FACULTY

ACTIVITIES

LATEST PUBLIC TALK
03/02/2018 @ AIUCD CONFERENCE
INTRODUZIONE AL CORPUS LINGUISTICO CZECH-IT! (WITH M.BOLPAGNI)

LATEST PROJECT
2017 – PRESENT @ CZECH-IT.GITHUB.IO
COFOUNDER OF CZECH-IT!

LATEST ARTICLE
02/2017 @ ISSN: 2496-6223
RISORSE DIGITALI PER GLI STUDI LINGUISTICI: UN BREVE APPUNTO

TEACHING
2017 – 2018 @ UPOL
JAZYKOVÝ SEMINÁŘ ITALŠTINY 4

POSITIONS

DIGITAL COMMUNICATION AND WRITING
LANGUAGE TEACHING
NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING